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"UNITED ESTATES INTELLIGENCE BOARD

-

SUBJECT y ~ 3 Launch of Mission 1018-J ;"
. [ : - .

1. The attached Committes on Overhsad Raconnaissance e
(COMOR) memorandum on ths subject is circulated for United Shtu .
Intelligence Board (USIB) consideration of the hcommm .

cmiudhpuqrtphi. thereof.
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mcﬂng of 10 Maxrch 1965.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: United States Intelligence Board . - .
SUBJECT: " Launch of Mission 1018 '

1. COMOR is advised by the {§) NRO that 1018-J is sched~ " .- °
uled for launch on 15 March. Such launch does:not provide adequate . '. B .j- .
time for COMOR to-assess fully the results of 1017-J, both bug.kou to . L
be available by 13 March, ' ey

: 2. COMOR, like the {6} NRO, is aware of the injunctionon™ "
—{S) NRO successfully to acquire two J buckets per month. However, ' .
COMOR believes that it would not be prudent to sacrifice the possible
inputs from the assessmaent of 1017-J in order to acquire within thc
March period one or both of 1018-J's packages, presumably in.. <
‘sn effort to maks up for the deficit resulting because of no J’ rccmr&u R

) O in Fobmry.

3. ° The (8) NRO has advised of the highly favorable clima-:
tlogital situation in the USSR at this season. The zZecommendation
set fortb below does not ignore this.

. 4. Recommendation: That the Board request the_(S) NRO
to reschedule 1013-1 eo a pd.nt later in the month, not earlier than
20 M;rch. .
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